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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: MTCL@income.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 9:49 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Yo Yo Tian Tian
Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

ClassificaƟon: Restricted  
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We would like to inform you that your claim has been registered under the below claim number. 
 
Should you have further supporƟng documents, kindly send them to mtcl@income.com.sg and indicate the claim number in your communicaƟon to us.  
 
We will respond to you within the next 14 working days. 
 
Thank you.  
Sincerely, 
Income 
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Saturday, 29 April 2023 8:30 pm 
To: MTCL@income.com.sg; Yo Yo Tian Tian <YoYoTian.Tian@income.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 
Re-send. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
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Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 8:06 AM 
To: MTCL@income.com.sg 
Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Kindly provides claim number 
 
 

S/NO Income Reference Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) 
Claimant 

Vehicle No. 
Income 

Vehicle No. 
D.O.A 

Time of 
Accident 

Estimate 
Tentative 
repair cost 

1      MT/1219423-002 COMFORT TRANSPOTATION PTE LTD SHA 6949Z YQ 4039C 20/4/203 13:00 $4,536.24 $3,000.00 

2 MT/1218884-002 COMFORT TRANSPOTATION PTE LTD SH 8548S SJJ 2036M 17/4/2023 17:00 $2,005.73 $1,000.00 

3     MT/1219059-002 COMFORT TRANSPOTATION PTE LTD SHB 6388L SMR 359S 19/4/2023 7:05 $2,952.44 $2,775.50 

 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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Disclaimer  
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you. 


